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Boeckman, Craig T (DOT)

From: Julia Saunders [julia@advancedblastingak.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 5:31 PM
To: Boeckman, Craig T (DOT)
Subject: Fwd: Re: mertarvik done

 
 
-------- Original Message --------  

Subject: Re: mertarvik done 
Date: Sun, 07 Aug 2011 17:34:00 -0800 

From: Julia Saunders <julia@advancedblastingak.com> 
Reply-To: julia@advancedblastingak.com 

To: Boeckman, Craig T (DOT) <craig.boeckman@alaska.gov>
 
 
Hi Craig,  
I have noted answers in Red - per Mikel - hope this info is helpful. Hoping to get photo rounded up and burned 
to disc this week - where should i mail it? Thanks!  
 
On 8/4/2011 9:01 PM, Boeckman, Craig T (DOT) wrote:  
Thanks Julia 
  
Questions are: 
How many days did you drill and shoot? 10 days double shifting  
How much shot? 106,070yd3  
How deep did you drill into rock? To establish the pit floor in shot 1, they drilled 16ft avg for bench 1 and then at the top of 
the quarry they drilled 48ft avg to establish bench 2. Did it get easier to drill at a certain depth? Drilling to establish the pit 
floor was consistant, drilling to establish the top bench was consistant to a depth of 40ft. At 40ft, a very bright red softer 
material was encounted in everyhole. Penetration rates increased in the red material and water was occasionally 
encountered  
What was the powder factor? 1.2 lb/yd3 How much powder used? 129,085 lb 
How much stemming and burden? 18ft burden, the majority of the holes were loaded to within 2ft of the collar to minimise 
oversize 
How much overburden? Overburden was consistant across the formation at approx. 4ft consisting of a thin layer of 
organics over a mixture of hard clay and what appeared to be ash combined with loose cobbly rocks 1ft and smaller. 
Perfrost was encountered in some regions at a depth of 2.5ft  
What pattern was used? 18ft x 18ft avg. Bit sizes ranging from 5" - 6 3/4"  
What kind of material was made? 6"minus, fragmentation was very consustant  
Any large rock generated?  Some isolated zones near the back corners of both shots generated material in the 2-3ft range 
indicating that this source would produce slope protection if the blasting program was modifed to target it's production. 
How did the rock look in the back wall? Visual inspection of the backwall was possible as the material broke vertical and 
approx. 15ft of high wall was exposed. Although the material drilled consistantly, visual inspection of the backwall 
indicates it is actually large boulders bedded in a softer material rather than a solid rock mass.  
Wide fracture spacing or fractured rock? At the powder factor used, the material broke very fine. At considerable lower 
powder factors large material up to 3ft could easily be produced.  
Was there gaps in the rock like Chefornak (flows)? yes, to a far lesser extent. The formation drilled loaded and shot 
considerably better.  
How'd the IRT operate with your crew? A ahtna representative was on site for the duration and handled projection 
cooridination with the customer. We received very good mechanical support, fuel delivery, stripping and access 
maintaince from the miltary crew. We were impressed by there eagerness to learn and there talent with the overburden 
stripping.  
How is placement of the material going on the access road? Material was not placed on the access road due to the tight 
timeframe 
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How did the access road look? Roughly 1/2 of the access road was matted and performed very well, the remaining portion 
held up to low ground pressure vehicle better than we had expected.  
Did they cut into permafrost making the road? No they did not, the portion that was un matted was left in it's nature state 
becasue the vegatiative mats provided support for small vehicle traffic.   
  
Might have more later. 
All photos would be great. 
Thanks 
Craig 
 

From: Julia Saunders [mailto:julia@advancedblastingak.com] 
Sent: Thu 8/4/2011 11:29 AM 
To: Boeckman, Craig T (DOT) 
Subject: mertarvik done 

Hi Craig, 
Mertarvik is complete. All went well. The crew will be back tomorrow. I 
will try and get some photo roundup up from them with a bit of a write 
up for you and over first part of next week. Feel free to email specific 
questions so i can quiz the guys accordingly! Thanks, 
 
-- 
Julia Saunders 
Advanced Blasting Services 
1830 E. Parks Hwy, Ste A113 
# 610, Wasilla, AK 99654 
Tel: (907) 357-2900 
Fax: (907) 357-2930 
Email: julia@advancedblastingak.com 
www.advancedblastingak.com 

 
 
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
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PHOTO LOG

GeoMats near base camp

Shot rock at quarry



PHOTO LOG

View toward Mertarvik from top of shot rock

Shot rock at quarry



PHOTO LOG

Backwall of shot area

Backwall of shot area at the rock quarry



PHOTO LOG

Shot rock (tabular)

Bedrock with 2-4 inch spaced joint sets



PHOTO LOG

Shot rock at the quarry

Shot rock at quarry



PHOTO LOG

Shot rock at the quarry

Shot rock at quarry



PHOTO LOG

Shot rock at the quarry

Red colored rock at quarry



PHOTO LOG

Red rock at the quarry

Shot rock at quarry with red rock in foreground



PHOTO LOG

Quarry access road

Quarry access road



PHOTO LOG

Quarry access road

Quarry access road



PHOTO LOG

Quarry access road

Quarry access road - geo mats



PHOTO LOG

Quarry access road with geo mats

Quarry access road with geo mats



PHOTO LOG

Quarry access road with geo mats

Quarry access road with geo mats




